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Ms. Warunee Kastaree

International Relations Officer

International Relations Division

Chiang Mai University

239 Huay Kaew Rd., Suthep,

Muang, Chiang Mai 50200

Thailand

Tel : 66-5394-3664

Fax: 66-5394-2670

Mobile: 66-8-9700-8986

Email: warunee.k@cmu.ac.th
warunee.kastaree@gmail.com

From: JR3FE(F <chieni@gms.tcu.edu.tw>
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 11:36
Subject: Tzu Chi University Spring 2024_Exchange Student Application Information

Dear Esteemed Partner,

If you are no longer the contact person for outgoing student mobility, please forward this email to the responsible person
at your institution.

Warm greetings from Tzu Chi University.
| hope this email finds you well. It is our pleasure to work with you and your university.

We are glad to inform you that we are now accepting applications for the TCU Student Exchange
Program in Spring 2024. We look forward to welcoming your students to

TCU and fostering the spirit of internationalization between our institutions through in-

person experiences!

Please find the attached information sheet and exchange program website here.

Student Application Deadline: November 11th, 2023 through our online
form here (https://forms.gle/2yGunXNLrB51vNh4A).

Within the form, applicants will need to submit the following files:
- An official English transcript from home university (all prior to the exchange) (PDF);
- A photocopy of passport information page (JPG);
- An English or Chinese autobiography-at least 500 words (PDF);
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- An English or Chinese study plan & statement of purpose-at least 500 words (PDF);
- A passport-size colored photo for registration procedure(JPG).

-Chinese Proficiency Evaluation (Only for students who had studied Chinese before):
https://forms.qgle/VDqvEo4hLbg2cmVi6

Spring 2024 Semester Dates

e Nomination/Application Deadline: November 11th, 2023
o Classes Begin: February 191, 2024
e Last Day of Classes/Exams: June 21t 2024

Please feel free to contact us if you have any question. We are looking forward to hearing from you soon
and receiving your students in the next semester!

Sincerely,
Chien-Yi
Tzu Chi University

HEXNZEREMFERR
Office of International Affairs,Tzu Chi University, Hualien, Taiwan
3&7)“,,23 4H{= PR Section Chief, Chien-Yi Chen
B RIE=ER70158
701 Zhongyang Rd., Sec. 3, Hualien 97004, Taiwan
BahTel: +886-3-8565-301#1014
Email: chieni@gms.tcu.edu.tw
BRI EE Y S AR 4L https://oia.tcu.edu.tw/
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